T* - -Mobile-

T-Mobile USA

35 Griffin

Road South

Bloomfield,

CT 06002
February 21, 2023

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501

RE: Notice of Construction Starts
T-Mobile Sites

Dear Attorney Bachman,

T-Mobile was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) for the below exempt
modifications. T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the modifications for
the below sites will commence in two weeks. The Council will be notified upon completion of
construction of the below sites and that all conditions have been satisfied.

T-Mobile csc
site ID Approval Permit# Site Address Town
Date
CTHA348A 4/22/2022 TS-T-MOBILE-041-220318 Haywardville Road East Haddam
CT11275C 7/18/2022 EM-T-MOBILE-023-220608 14 Canton Springs Road Canton
CTNH375E 7/25/2022 EM-T-MOBILE-074-220622 383 Torrington Road Litchfield
CT11048A 6/27/2022 EM-T-MOBILE-102-220513 227 Boom Bridge Road N. Stonington
CTHA112A 7/25/2022 EM-T-MOBILE-052-220621 2 Westwoods Drive Farmington
CTHA534A 6/20/2022 EM-T-MOBILE-129-220512 126 Pioneer Heights Road Somers
CT110768B 11/14/2022 | EM-T-MOBILE-103-221014 173 % West Rocks Road Norwalk
CTHA859A 11/15/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-119-210917 47 Inwood Road Rocky Hill
CT11186A 9/26/2022 EM-T-MOBILE-043-220829 1455 Forbes Street E. Hartford

Sincerely,

Eric Breun

Transcend Wireless LLC

on behalf of T-Mobile

1 International Blvd, Suite 400
Mahwah, NJ 07495




